Attachment G

From: Cadigan. Nancy

To: Feldman, Aaron

Cc: McManus, Patricia; Turnbull, Christy
Subject: FW: Rockwood Manor

Date: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 7:11:07 AM

From: Coe, Jeffrey

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 2:55 PM
To: Cadigan, Nancy

Subject: Rockwood Manor

Good afternoon,

I've talked to the majority of officers that have worked this assignment over the past year. They all
have good things to say and advise there were no issues or citizens coming from the neighborhood
to complain about noise levels.

I also had our dispatcher check the below dates for possible complaints by phone to dispatch of loud
music. There were no complaint calls from citizens in the neighborhood.

2014
8/23,9/6, 9/13,9/20,9/27,10/11, 10/18, 10/25, 11/16, 11/29, 12/20

2015
1/31,4/25,5/2,5/9, 5/30, 6/6

Sergeant Jeffrey Coe

Supervisor, Community Services Section/Training
Maryland National Capital Park Police
Montgomery County Division

12751 Layhill Rd

Silver Spring, MD 20906

301-929-2722 Office

240-444-5680 Cell
Jeffrey.Coe@mncparkpolice.org
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